Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No._ 092  s2019
To: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent

Chiefs of the CID and SGOD

Concerned School Heads/Principals

TWG-Research Management

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Date: February 26, 2019

Subject: MEETING BY THE TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP ON RESEARCH
MANAGEMENT

There will be a meeting by the Technical Working Group on Research Management to be held
tomorrow, February 27, 2019 at the E-lerary from 2: 00 p.m.+35:pm. to d4§c‘ 1

a) Contextualization of Research Pnormes Issued by the RO1
b) Coaching and Mentoring Schedule of Upcommg Teacher-Propon
¢) SDO Research J oumal

The followmg are the part;mpants to the said meeting:

. : Name : : TV VA E R School
- : Dlg_no S. Lozano o e v agupan City National High School
| Moises S. Flores -~ T Dagupan City National High School

Marvie C. Flores Dagupan City National High Schoeol
Dr. Leah M. Surot WCESI
Jennifer B. Paras WCESI
Salvacion S. Malanum Bonuan Boquig National High School
Eli Amor Paragas Judge Jose de Venecia Sr. TVSS
Eufemia A. Tomelden Lomboy Elementary School
John A. Aquino Lasip-Grande Elementary School
Jonathan J. Salazar Mangin-Tebeng lementary School
Benedict A. Maramba ECIS

For your information, guidance and compliance.

. BUGAYONG, CESO V1
wvision Supermtendent
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